From: Princess Cruises

Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 9:23 AM
To: Saralyn Borg

Subject: Fare Quote from SARALYN at O3 TRAVEL

'ﬁ PRINCESS Fare Quote

This is a quote only and not an actual booking confirmation. Pricing and availability are subject
to change and not guaranteed until time of booking. Contact SARALYN BORG at O3 TRAVEL
for details.

CRUISETOUR & PASSENGER DETAILS

Voyage: A321 Tour: IB5 Departs: 19JUN23 Returns: 01JUL23 Cruise Nights: 7 Tour
Nights: 5 Ship: GRAND PRINCESS

From: Anchorage (Whittier), Alaska To: Vancouver, Canada

Cruise ltinerary: Anchorage (Whittier), Alaska - Hubbard Glacier (Scenic Cruisi - Glacier Bay
National Park (Sce - Skagway, Alaska - Juneau, Alaska - Ketchikan, Alaska - Vancouver,
Canada

Tour Itinerary: TRANSFER: FAI AIRPORT TO HOTEL - LUGGAGE INFORMATION -
EXPENSES ON LAND INFORMATION - DRIVER GUIDES TIPPING - FAIRBANKS HOTEL -
AM RIVERBOAT - COACH: FAIRBANKS RIVERBOAT TO DENALI - AFTERNOON AT
LEISURE - DENALI PRINCESS WILDERNESS LODGE - DENALI PARK TOUR OPTIONS -
NATURAL HISTORY TOUR DEPART BTWN 10-11AM - AFTERNOON AT LEISURE - COACH:
DENALI TO MCKINLEY - EVENING AT LEISURE - MT. MCKINLEY PRINCESS WILDERNESS
LODGE - DAY AT LEISURE - TRANSFER: LODGE TO RAIL DEPOT - RAIL: TALKEETNA TO

WHITTIER - GRAND: WHITTIER TO VANCOUVER - TRANSFER: SHIP TO AIRPORT

Category: BB Group: TNS

Home ,. Vacation Member

Passenger Age Country City Air Gateway Protection Transfer Promo Number
1 AD US MSP No XXX Standard No
2 AD US MSP No XXX Standard No

3 05 us MSP No XXX Standard No



PASSENGER PRICING

Currency: USD

Passenger 1

Fare 4,129.00
T,F&PE* 291.39
Air 0.00
Vacation Protection 289.03
Air Fees 0.00
Miscellaneous 0.00
Future Cruise Credit 0.00
Transfer/Packages 0.00
Mods 43.00
Total Fare 4,752.42
Onboard Credit (USD) 0.00
GST 0.00

*Taxes, Fees and Port Expenses

PAYMENTS
Deposit Due Date 04SEP21
Deposit Due Amount 200.00

Gross Payment Due Date 21MAR23
Gross Payment Amount 12,212.83

4,129.00
291.39
0.00
289.03
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
43.00
4,752.42
0.00
0.00

Passenger 2 Passenger 3

2,217.00
270.63
0.00
177.36
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
43.00
2,707.99
0.00
0.00

Total
10,475.00
853.41
0.00
755.42
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
129.00
12,212.83
0.00
0.00



